

Imperial College Union

RESERVED POWERS POLICY

Passed by Union Council on 11th June 2007

1. All policies and resolutions of the Trustee Board shall be reserved to the Trustee Board (as "reserved matters" under the Constitution) unless specifically devolved by the Trustee Board.
2. Authority to amend or revoke the following Council policies is reserved to the Council alone:
 - i. Clubs and Societies Policy parts A and B only (passed 11th June 2007)
 - ii. Colours Policy (passed 11th June 2007)
 - iii. Disciplinary Policy (passed 11th June 2007)
 - iv. Equal Opportunities Policy (passed 11th June 2007)
 - v. Felix Policy (passed 11th June 2007)
 - vi. Transport Policy parts A, B and C only (passed 11th June 2007)
 - vii. This policy.
2. The Clubs and Societies Board and the Representation and Welfare Board may pass or amend Union policy relevant to their areas of activity.
3. Only the Union Council may approve policy that obliges the Union to adopt a unified public stance on a political matter.

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 18 pt + Tab after: 36 pt + Indent at: 36 pt

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Deleted: (P

Deleted:)

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

Formatted: Superscript

Deleted: <#>¶

Deleted: and the

Deleted: Clubs and Societies Board